Remsburg, Kristy :

From: Hull, John GSIC -

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 4: 05 PM

To: Swain, Patricia

Cc: Oimstead, Joan; Hsueh, Kevin; Balsam, Briana
Subject: RE: comment response question

Attachments: GEIS-specific comment responseOGCedits.doc
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From: Swain, Patricia 7 )
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 9:35 PM
To: Hull, John
Cc: Oimstead, Joan; Hsueh, Kevin
Subject: FW: comment response question

Hi John,
(b)(5)

Thank you, :
Patti _ , ,_j

(ﬁ“h\?/
From: Balsam, Briana W
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 2:40 PM
To: Swain, Patricia
Subject: RE: comment response question

Patti,
My proposed response for the GEIS-specific comments is attached.

Briana

friormation in this rocord was deteted it
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From: Swain, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 11:32 AM
To: Balsam, Briana '
Subject: RE: comment response question

v

Send it to me and I'll forward<'t.

o
From: Balsam, Briana .

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 11:19 AM
To: Swain, Patricia
Subject: RE: comment response question
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From: Swain, Patricia t 7
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 11:17 AM
To: Balsam, Briana
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From: Balsam, Briana T/ o~
. :{rg

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 11:03 AM
To: Swain, Patricia
Subject: comment response question

Patti,
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Briana

Briana A. Balsam
Biologist

Environmental Review Branch

Division of Waste Management and Environmental Management
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-1042
briana.balsam@nrc.gov
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